









































































CONTENTS

1	CONTACT DETAILS	4
2	PROGRAMME AND CRITICAL DEADLINES	5
3	ENTRY PACKAGES	8
4	SERVICE PARK	9
5	TWO-WAY RADIO	12
6	FUEL / TYRES	13
7	HELICOPTERS AND UAV	14
8	SHAKEDOWN	15
9	HOSPITALITY ARRANGEMENTS	16
10	PR ACTIVITIES	16
11	MEDIA	18
12	MEDICAL AND SAFETY SERVICES	20
13	USEFUL FACTS AND SERVICES	21
14	APPENDICES	24

This document has no regulatory power – for information only.

Legal Advice: This document is property of the Turkish Automobile Sports Federation (TOSFED). Its publication or reproduction, totally or partially in any form is forbidden unless authorized by the Turkish Automobile Sports Federation (TOSFED).











1 CONTACT DETAILS

PERMANENT ASN OFFFICE

TOSFED - Turkish Automobile Sports Federation

ADRESS: Levent Mah. Ebulula Mardin Cad. Maya Meridyen İş Mrk. Kat:12 D:30

Akatlar Beşiktaş İstanbul TURKEY

Phone: +90 212 351 50 45 Fax: +90 212 351 50 48 E-mail: info@rallyturkey.com Web: www.rallyturkey.com

KEY CONTACTS

TOSFED President Mr. Eren Üçlertoprağı erenuclertopragi@tosfed.org.tr

TOSFED Deputy President Mrs. Nisa Ersoy nisa@atlasglb.com
Clerk of the Course Mr. Murat Kaya muratkaya@tosfed.org.tr

Deputy Clerk of the Course Mr. Yalçın Yılmaz yalcınyılmaz@orhanautomotive.com

General Secretary of the Rally Ms. Ayşe Çatakçinler ayse@tosfed.org.tr

ASN Technical Delegate Mr. Mehmet Tamer mehmettamer@tosfed.org.tr

Chief Safety Officer Mr. H. Öcal Zilanlı ocal@tosfed.org.tr

Deputy Safety Officer Mr. Tunç Tuncel tunctuncel@magidea.com.tr Chief Medical Officer Mr. Dr. Osman İrez osman.irez@tosfed.org.tr Service Park Coordinator Mr. Cem Yücetin servicepark@rallyturkey.com

Chief Result Officer Mr. Ivan Marinov ivan@results.bg

National Press Officer Mr. Atıl Atılgan media@rallyturkey.com

Competitor Relations Officer
Competitor Relations Officer
Competitor Relations Officer
Competitor Relations Officer
Competitor Relations Officer
Competitor Relations Officer
Competitor Relations Officer
Mr. Ahmet Tollu
Ms. Tiina Lehmonen
Mr. Çağrı Nerkiz
Mr. Doruk Gökşin

RALLY HQ

WRC Rally Turkey Address : Grand Yazıcı Club Turban Hotel Şirinyer Mah. 101 Sok. No:3 48700

Siteler Mevkii İçmeler - Marmaris / Muğla / TURKEY

Phone: +90 252 417 00 76 Fax: +90 252 417 73 73 E-mail: info@rallyturkey.com Web: www.rallyturkey.com

Rally HQ will be operational from 7th of September to 17th of September. Please check the programme for working hours.

MEDIA CENTRE

Media Press Officer: Mr. Atıl Atılgan

Address: The Service Park will be located in Asparan, Marmaris with following GPS coordinates:

N36° 49.111' E28° 11.535'

Phone: +90 252 417 73 00 Fax: +90 252 417 73 73 E-mail: media@rallyturkey.com Web: www.rallyturkey.com





2 PROGRAMME AND CRITICAL DEADLINES

Friday 12 July 2019

Supplementary Regulations Published Opening Date for Entries Website

Tuesday 13 August 2019

Closing Date for Entries (at 14:00 - Local Time) Website

Wednesday 14 August 2019

Closing Date for National Media Accreditation Rally Office

Thursday 15 August 2019

Road Book, Rally Guide 2 and Route Map Available Web

Friday 16 August 2019

Publication of Entry List with Allocated Competition Numbers Website

Tuesday 20 August 2019

Closing Date TV and International Radio Accreditation WRC Promoter

Wednesday 21 August 2019

Closing Date for International Media Accreditation FIA

Tuesday 27 August 2019

Closing Date for FIA Fuel Orders mehmet.basar@total.com

Closing Date for Order of Service Park Facilities

Closing Date for Order of Extra Material

Media Safety Book Published

Closing Date for Reconnaissance (art 9.6)

Rally Office

Rally Office

Friday 30 August 2019

Closing Date for Helicopter Registration Rally Office

Thursday 05 September 2019

12:00 - 21:00 Service Park Opens for Manufacturers SP, Asparan

Friday 06 September 2019

07:00 - 21:00 Service Park Opens for Manufacturers SP, Asparan

Saturday 07 September 2019

07:00 - 21:00 Service Park Opens for Manufacturers SP, Asparan

Sunday 08 September 2019

07:00 - 21:00 Service Park Opens for Manufacturers,

WRC 2 Pro and WRC 2 Competitors SP, Asparan





Monday 09 Se	eptember 2019	
07:00 - 21:00	'	SP, Asparan
09:00 - 17:00	Monday test under FIA WRC SR Art. 66.5	
09:00 - 21:00	Rally Office Opens	Rally HQ
11:00 - 18:00	P1 and P2P Drivers Administrative Checks,	Dallarido
14:00 - 20:00	tion of Materials (by appointment) Registration for Reconnaissance	Rally HQ Rally HQ
14:00 - 20:00	Administrative Checks, Collection of Materials	Rally HQ
14:00 - 20:00	Collection of GPS Tracker for Reconnaissance	Rally HQ
		rany rra
07:00 - 21:00	eptember 2019 Service Park Opens for All Competitors	SD Acnaran
07:00 - 21:00	Service Park Opens for All Competitors Reconnaissance Day 1	SP, Asparan Recce Schedule
07:00 - 13:00	Rally Office Opens	Rally HQ
09:00 - 18:00	P1 and P2P Drivers Administrative Checks,	Raily 11G
	tion of Materials (by appointment)	Rally HQ
14:00 - 20:00	Media Centre Opens	SP, Asparan
14:00 - 20:00	Media Accreditation Opens	MC, Asparan
14:00 - 20:00	Collection of FIA Safety Tracking System	SAS Workshop in SP
Wednesday 11	September 2019	
07:00 - 21:00	Rally Office Opens	Rally HQ
07:00 - 21:00	Service Park Open for all Competitors	SP, Asparan
07:30 - 17:00	Reconnaissance Day 2	Recce Schedule
	Media Centre Opens	MC, Asparan
08:00 - 20:00	Media Accreditation Opens	MC, Asparan
09:00 - 12:30	Scrutineering incl. Sealing and Marking	CD 4
•	facturers)	SP, Asparan
15:00 - 22:00	Scrutineering incl. Sealing and Marking Competitors)	SD Acnoran
lOttlet	(.OHIDEHIOIS)	SP, Asparan
•	•	•
16:00 Team N	Managers Meeting (Manufacturers)	Rally HQ
16:00 Team N 17:00 Photog	•	Rally HQ MC, Asparan
16:00 Team N 17:00 Photog	Managers Meeting (Manufacturers) graphers' Briefing	Rally HQ
16:00 Team N 17:00 Photog	Managers Meeting (Manufacturers) graphers' Briefing Return of Reconnaissance GPS Trackers	Rally HQ MC, Asparan SAS Workshop





Thursday 12 Se	eptember 2019	
07:00 - 21:00	Rally Office Opens	Rally HQ
08:00 - 20:00	Media Centre Opens	MC, Asparan
08:00 - 20:00	Media Accreditation Opens	MC, Asparan
10:00 - 11:30	Shakedown P1 + P2P	Değirmenyani, İçmeler
11:30 - 13:30	Shakedown P1 + P2P+P2	Değirmenyani, İçmeler
13:30 - 15:30	Shakedown Non-priority Drivers	Değirmenyani, İçmeler
14:00 "Meet th	ne Crews"	SP, Asparan
	event Press Conference	MC, Asparan
	ter/UAV Pilots' Briefing	Rally HQ
'	tion of Start List Section 1 + Section 2	Rally HQ
	Section 1	SP, Asparan
	g Ceremony incl. Presentation of the Drivers	Marmaris, Kordon
20:08 Start of	-	Marmaris, Kordon
Friday 13 Septe	ember 2019	
	Rally Office Opens	Rally HQ
	Media Centre Opens	MC, Asparan
	Media Accreditation Opens	MC, Asparan
07:30 Start of	·	SP, Asparan
	Must Be Returned to Parc Ferme No Later Then	SP, Asparan
	tion of Start List Section 4	Rally HQ
Saturday 14 Se		,
	Rally Office Opens	Rally HQ
	Media Centre Opens	MC, Asparan
07:57 Start of	·	SP, Asparan
	Must Be Returned to Parc Ferme No Later Then	•
	tion of Start List Section 6	Rally HQ
		rany rra
Sunday 15 Sept	Rally Office Opens	Rally HQ
	Media Centre Opens	MC, Asparan
08:55 Start of	·	SP, Asparan
	Competition Element of the Rally	SP, Asparan
	Ceremony and Prize Giving	SP, Asparan
15:00 Final Sc		SP, Asparan
	t-Event Press Conference	MC, Asparan
	ion of Provisional Classification	Rally HQ
10.00 Fublicat	LIUH OFFIOVISIONAL CIASSINCALION	Rally FW

Locations mentioned above

Rally HQ, Rally HQ, Grand Yazıcı Club Turban Hotel Marmaris

MC Media Centre, Asparan SP Service Park, Asparan





3 ENTRY PACKAGES

Manufacturers, other WRC cars and support championships as per 2018 FIA WRC Sporting Regulations.

		Legal entries	Private entrants
Service Park Area		10 x 10 m	10 x10 m
Vahiala	Guest	1	0
Vehicle Plates	Service	1	1
Fidles	Auxiliary	2	1
Documents Regulations		Rally website	Rally website
Rally Guide 2		Rally website	Rally website
Road book sets		2	1
Route maps		2	2
Programme		5	2
	Drivers	2	2
Passes	Team Guest	2	2
	Team	6	6





4 SERVICE PARK

A. Location

The Service Park will be located in Asparan, Marmaris with following GPS coordinates: N36° 49.111' E28° 11.535'

Individual space usages have been calculated according to 2019 FIA WRC Regulations Appendix VI.

B. Service & Auxiliary Vehicles

Only service vehicles (identified with a Service Plate issued by the Organizer) are allowed to enter and exit the Service Park. Service cars are only allowed to set-up at times according to Access times for setup operations.

For access to the Auxiliary parking area the vehicles must carry an Auxiliary plate. Additional Auxiliary Plates may be ordered by contacting the Secretariat. The cost of an extra Auxiliary plate is €354.

Only one service vehicle per crew is allowed in service park. Auxiliary vehicles are not allowed to enter the service park.

C. Access Times for Set-up

The service park will be available on Thursday the 5th of September from 12:00 to 21:00 for WRC Teams. Further information please check the programme.

If requested, private security will be provided upon request and payment. Please also note that, service park facilities such as electricity, internet connection etc, which will be provided upon demand. Management personnel and the officials, who are in charge of service park, will be on duty from Thursday the 5th of September 12:00 hrs.

Speed limit imposed in Service Park, for all the vehicles including the rally cars, is 30 km/h.

Exceeding of this limit will be penalized with cash fine.

Entrance for trucks is possible through the main gate only until Tuesday 21:00hrs.

Service trucks will not be allowed to exit the service park before the end of the rally. For further information please contact service park coordinator.

Please contact Service Park Coordinator Mr. Cem Yücetin for directions to your allocated service area.

E-mail: servicepark@rallyturkey.com

D. Service Park Working Hours

Please note that the service park will be opened from Monday till Sunday. Please check the programme for further information.





E. Retirements and Re-starts

There will be a special overnight Parc Fermé at the Service Park for retired cars restarting the rally. Any competitor re-starting the rally must present their cars in this Parc Fermé at the latest one hour before the start of the Any competitor must have their cars present in this Parc Fermé in the last hour before Parc Fermé in the evening.

F. Facilities

The following facilities will be provided at various points around the service park:

- Toilets
- Waste collection
- Water
- Lighting (partially)
- Wi-Fi

The following can be provided upon prior request to the Organiser:

- Private toilets
- Hazardous waste collection
- Private security
- Telephone and private internet access
- Electricity
- Water supply
- Tents and any necessary office material

For your requests, please fill the form in www.rallyturkey.com and contact the Organizer.

G. Promotional Stands

Please note that it is possible for the manufacturers, competitors and sponsors to rent stand space within the Rally Village in the service park.

For availability and prices please contact the Organizer at info@rallyturkey.com

H. Environmental Policy

According to the Turkish Automobile Sports Federation (TOSFED) as organizer of the WRC Rally Turkey, the protection of the environment is of fundamental importance, as it is for our collaborators, stakeholders and community in general. Hence, TOSFED is eager to take any necessary measures to ensure sustainable efforts within the event management and all stakeholders to create awareness and implement protection actions for environment and ecosystems in event region.

WRC Rally Turkey has attained the Two-Star level in the FIA Environmental Accreditation Framework at 2018. The top management of the organization targeted to achieve the accreditation "Achievement of Excellence" by the FIA Environmental Institute in 2019.





The organiser (TOSFED) of the 2019 WRC Rally Turkey is committed to the protection of the environment and minimising the social, cultural and environmental impacts of all stages of the Rally and its associated activities. Through the implementation of its Environmental Management System, the project is committed to achieving the following sustainability objectives:

- Ensure full commitment at senior management level and responsibilities for environmental and sustainability objectives as assigned throughout the organization;
- Provide information, training or consultation with relevant stakeholders (organisation, drivers, teams and spectators) to enable them to carry out their environmental responsibilities, and to encourage an atmosphere of transparency and knowledge sharing;
- Educate and inform with education institutions as many people as possible both within the organisation and externally about our environmental policy and create environmental awareness;
- Comply with national, provincial and municipal laws and regulations, and other environmental requirements as well as the FIA Institute Environmental Certification Framework;
- Fully cooperate with all local authorities for sustainability actions in the zone of passage of the rally;
- Continue the implementation of measures to promote a selective waste collection and propose an adequate final disposal of waste produced during the event;
- Use natural sources, energy and raw materials in the most efficient possible way;
- Reduce consumption of energy, water and fuel, where possible;
- Reduce the environmental impact in terms of transportation, as far as possible, encouraging Car Pooling and Car Sharing, as well as the use of public transportation;
- Organise collective transportation service for the spectators to minimise the use of vehicle travels;
- Reduce to the maximum the number of documents printed on paper, favouring the dissemination of digital documentation;
- Minimise the impacts on noise, air quality, biodiversity and cultural heritage, where possible;
- Monitor, measure and analyse the carbon footprint of all activities before and during the event.





IMPORTANT NOTICE:

Ministry of Environment and Urbanization of the Republic of Turkey has updated the regulatory regime for packaging and waste, including significant new rules regarding waste collection and recycling. Most notably, free plastic bags banned from the beginning of 2019.

Significant changes introduced by Turkish Packaging Waste Control Regulation include:

- From 1 January 2019, sales points prohibited from giving out plastic bags to users or consumers, free of charge.
- A colour coding system is introduced for bins used to collect packaging waste:
 - o Blue for paper.
 - o Yellow for plastics.
 - o Grey for metals.

According to the new rules, the merchandising sales points are not able to give free plastic bags. The sales points must a have a plastic sales point certification. All the merchandising sales points must pay special attention for this new regulation.

5 TWO-WAY RADIO

ICTA – Information and Communication Technologies Authority (BTK – Bilgi Teknolojileri ve İletişim Kurumu) is the national telecommunications regulatory and inspection authority of Turkey with responsibility across, radio, telecommunications and wireless communications services. Telsan, offering rental frequencies, is responsible for the management of the radio communication during the rally.

Any radio equipment used by a competitor and/or the associated support teams in Turkey, must be covered by a licence issued by ICTA. A licence holder, such as Telsan, can rent their frequencies.

Operation of the equipments must be strictly within the terms and conditions of the licence. Installation or use of equipment without licence, or outside the terms and conditions of it, renders the operator/ installer liable to prosecution. Upon conviction the equipment is liable to forfeiture together with fines and/or imprisonment.

Application Procedure

Detailed information can be found at https://www.btk.gov.tr

Alternatively, competitors willing to rent frequencies or equipments can contact Telsan.

Application and rental procedures take up to a month. Holders of two-way radios should contact ICTA or Telsan in advance.





Contact Details of ICTA

Address: Bilgi Teknolojileri ve İletişim Kurumu Eskişehir Yolu 10.Km No: 276

Çankaya Ankara TURKEY

Tel: +90 312 294 72 00

Web: www.btk.gov.tr

Contact Details of Telsan

Address: Büyükdere Cad. Kuğu İşhanı No.81 Kat:7 34387

Mecidiyeköy İstanbul TURKEY

Phone: +90 212 212 22 32

Fax: +90 212 212 68 99

Web: www.telsan.com/tr

E-mail: satis@telsan.com

6 FUEL / TYRES

6.1 Refuel Zone (FIA fuel)

Refueling can be done only at designated refueling zone in the service park area. Any fuel stations where refueling is permitted other than the service park will be stated in the Road Book as Refuelling Zones (RZ)

Shakedown:	RZO (Service Park)	N36° 49.080' E28° 11.540'
Section 2:	RZ1 (Service Park)	N36° 49.080' E28° 11.540'
	RZ2	N37° 03.556' E28° 21.363'
Section 3:	RZ3 (Service Park)	N36° 49.080' E28° 11.540'
	RZ4	N37° 03.556' E28° 21.363'
Section 4:	RZ5 (Service Park)	N36° 49.080' E28° 11.540'
	RZ6	N36° 46.495' E27° 59.205'
Section 5:	RZ7 (Service Park)	N36° 49.080' E28° 11.540'
	RZ8	N36° 46.495' E27° 59.205'
Section 6:	RZ9 (Service Park)	N36° 49.080' E28° 11.540'

^{*} Please note that in order to be able to assign a suitable frequency Telsan must be notified in advance about the frequencies for the equipment concerned.





6.2 Tyres specified for use during the rally

In addition to complying with articles 60, 61 & 62 of the 2019 FIA WRC Sporting Regulations, the following types of tyres are confirmed for use:

- List 1 (Art. 60.3.1 / 2019 WRC regulations)
- List 2 (Art. 60.2.1 / 2019 WRC regulations)

6.3 Quantity of tyres

Tyres for all drivers must comply with article 62.1 of the 2019 WRC Sporting Regulations. The maximum quantity of tyres for the entire event will be:

- WRC Car: $(5 \text{ changes } \times 4) + 4 \text{ spare} + (4 \text{ for shakedown}) + 4 \text{ extra} = 32$
- All other cars (5 changes x 4) + 2 spare + (4 for shakedown) + 2 extra = 28

6.4 Studded tyres

The use of studded tyres is prohibited.

6.5 Tyre marking

Tyre marking zones will be organized immediately after TC0, after every Service Out and at the start of Shakedown.

7 HELICOPTERS AND UAV

Helicopter flying, and the usage of UAV's will be strictly restricted throughout the Rally airspace.

Only UAV's approved by WRC Promoter will be able to be used during the event. All helicopters used during the event must be registered with the Organizers.

The deadline for helicopter registration is 30th of August 2019. Please refer to Helicopter Registration form which will be published in www.rallyturkey.com in due time and sent to the Organizer:

TOSFED - Turkish Automobile Sports Federation

Address: Levent Mah. Ebulula Mardin Cad. Maya Meridyen İş Mrk.

Kat:12 D:30 Akatlar Beşiktaş İstanbul TURKEY

Phone: +90 212 351 50 45
Fax: +90 212 351 50 48
E-mail: info@rallyturkey.com
Web: www.rallyturkey.com

GPS coordinates will be provided and all landing areas in stages and the service park will be marked on the maps in the Helicopter Guidelines.





Helicopter Rental Companies

GENERAL AVIATION CENTRE

Phone: +90 212 465 48 70

Web: www.genelhavacilik.com.tr

SANCAK AIR

Phone: +90 212 541 41 41

Web: www.sancakair.com.tr

SETAIR

Phone: +90 216 465 48 55 Web: www.setair.com.tr

8 SHAKEDOWN

Thursday, 12th of September 2019

10:00 - 11:30 Shakedown P1 + P2P Değirmenyanı, İçmeler

11:30 - 13:30 Shakedown P1 + P2P + P2 Değirmenyanı, İçmeler

13:30 - 15:30 Shakedown Non-Priority Drivers Değirmenyanı, İçmeler

GENERAL INFORMATION

Timetable: See point 3. Programme

Distances to Service Park (see also Road Book 1)

Service Park - Shakedown Start: 7.14

Shakedown Stop - Service Park: 4.02

Shakedown Stop - Shakedown Start: 4.60

Shakedown Stage Length: 4.70

INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION

All entered teams are eligible to participate in shakedown. All safety requirements as in Appendix III to the FIA WRC Sporting Regulations must be respected during Shakedown and any person found on board the car who is not part of the entry for the rally must have signed a disclaimer which indemnifies the Organisers (Art. 29.4 WRC Regulations). Disclaimer forms will be available at the Rally HQ.





9 HOSPITALITY ARRANGEMENTS

I.T.E.M. Travel and Event Management Inc. is the official travel and hospitality agent of the event. I.T.E.M. can assist with any request from airport pick up, accommodation, special needs for crews and leisure activities such as daily excursions or pre/post tours.

Please contact Ms. Billur Kaytaz or Ms. Şule Uzun for any requests.

E-mail: travel@rallyturkey.com
E-mail: rallyturkey@item.info.tr

Phone: +90 (0) 212 397 1300 (pbx)

10 PR ACTIVITES

Action For Road Safety

Tosfed, Turkish ASN, is keen in improving the driving standars and safety on roads at the areas hosting Rally Turkey. As believers of long lasting partnerships and sustainable actions Tosfed is in touch with Getob, South Aegean Touristic Hoteliers Association, to raise awareness about Action for Road Safety through collaborations with local stakeholders such as Drivers Associations.

Action for Road Safety banners located throughout the town center will draw the attention of not only the locals but also of tourists ensuring that a local action in Marmaris ends up having a global reach.

Collaboration with ÇEVKO Foundation & Neutralization of Carbon Footprint

ÇEVKO foundation, which started its journey in 1991 with 14 members, was announced to be an Authorized Organization by the Turkish Republic Ministry of Environment and Urbanization within the framework of the "Regulation on the Control of Packaging and Packaging Waste" published in 2005 during the harmonization process of Turkey to the EU. As of the year 2005, companies selling packaged products in the Turkish market have been transferring their recovery obligations to ÇEVKO Foundation for the recovery of packaging waste.

ÇEVKO Foundation carries out activities regarding communication, awareness-raising and training for the performance of the liabilities it has assumed. The authorized organization develops activities regarding the separate collection of packaging waste at source in cooperation with municipal administrations and licensed companies on behalf of the packaging producers and economic operators which put packaging on to the market it represents.

Organizers of Rally Turkey, wanting to take part in the environmental actions by them, signed a protocole with ÇEVKO in order to organize the public areas relating to the Rally in an





environmentally safe and sustainable manner.

Tosfed (Turkish ASN), ÇEVKO and Marmaris Municipality united their forces to make sure that all the waste collected in spectator areas and service park is recycled for a green rally.

ÇEVKO and Tosfed have joined forces also in actions to take for the neutralization of Rally Turkey's carbon footprint which is to be the first Rally in WRC calendar to take such action.

Rally Turkey Opening Party

Rally Turkey 2019 will start with a hearth felt welcome to all drivers/co-drivers, crews, press members and spectators on Wednesday the 11th of September evening. The opening party by the beach will give guests a hint of Turkish hospitality and an idea of what's to come in the following days...

Delicious tastes, surprise guests and live DJ performances will adorne the party.

Ceremonial Start and SSS (SS1)

Ceremonial Start directly followed by the Super Special Stage (SS1) on Thursday the 12th of September evening will take the rally action to the center of Marmaris.

Drivers/Co-Drivers being presented to the crowds at the main promenade streching from Netsel Marina to the Atatürk Statue will than show all their skills and raise the public's adrenaline levels already at the very first Stage of Rally Turkey.

Super Special Stage will start in front of a background of sea and World famous Marmaris Islands. Marmaris Municipality will add flavour to the already scenic SS1 start with a fireworks show before the first car starts the Rally.

Spectators will have the possibility to comfortably enjoy the SS1 from the tribunes built in 19 Mayıs Square along with different corners of the SS1 where large led screens will give the full broadcast of the stage. Spectators at home will be able to watch sections of the stage live on ASport the official broadcaster of WRC in Turkey.

Power FM and Power TV

During the Rally Turkey weekend Power Group will be present with its PowerFm and PowerTv in the service park, opening party and closing party with special guest DJ's and bands.

User experiences such as the Power Simulator will be available to all visitors to enjoy during the Rally. Promo videos of WRC and Rally Turkey will be broadcasted on Power FM and Power TV before and during the rally week.

VIP Areas

This year in Rally Turkey spectators will have the possibility to enjoy the best of motorsports free of charge in general spectator areas.

VIP areas to be accessed with VIP pass, for those who wish to spectate the best action of the rally in air-conditioned tents where food and drinks are served while they comfortably watch the rally, will be set up in SS1 City Stage; SS4/7 Ula Stage; SS9/12 Datça Stage and SS14/17 Marmaris/Powerstage.

Thanks to the unique natural conditions of Rally Turkey the SS9/12 Datça Stage's VIP areas will be on boat where spectators can swim and watch the rally as an unforgetable experience.





11 MEDIA

11.1 Media Contact Details Before the Event

National Press Officer: Mr. Atıl Atılgan

Address: Levent Mah. Ebulula Mardin Cad. Maya Meridyen İş Mrk. Kat:12 D:30 Akatlar

Beşiktaş İstanbul TURKEY

Phone: +90 212 351 50 45 Fax: +90 212 351 50 48

E-mail: media@rallyturkey.com
E-mail: medya@tosfed.org.tr
Web: www.rallyturkey.com

Any television and international radio channels should apply to before the 21st of August.

WRC Promoter GmbH

Liebherrstrasse, 22 80538 Munich Germany

Contact: accreditation@wrc.com

National publications, website and radio should apply to the Organizer via

media@rallyturkey.com by the 14th of August.

11.2 Accreditation Center Opening Hours

 10th September
 14:00-20:00

 11th September
 08:00-20:00

 12th September
 08:00-20:00

 13th September
 08:00-14:00

FIA Media Delegate: Vera Dussausaye +41 78 978 96 99

Chief Press Officer: Atıl Atılgan +90 (0) 532 630 81 10 Accreditation Officer: Mr. Mesut Şafak Doğan +90 (505) 584 67 68

accreditation@rallyturkey.com

Media Centre Opening Hours

10 th September	09:00-20:00
11 th September	08:00-20:00
12 th September	08:00-20:00
13 th September	08:00-21:00
14 th September	07:00-22:00
15 th September	07:00-22:00





FIA Press Conferences

Thursday 12th September 14:30 (Media Centre) Sunday 15th September 15:00 (Media Centre)

Photographers Briefing

The Photographers Briefing, to be held on Wednesday, Sep 12th,at 17:00 in the Photographers' Room, is compulsory for all Rally by Rally photographers accredited for the Rally Turkey. The respective Rally by Rally photo tabards will be distributed at the end of the briefing. FIA Permanent Photographers are also advised to attend the briefing.

Team's Media Contacts

NAME	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL
CITROËN TOTAL WORLD RALLY TEAM Aurélie LEHE Eric BELLEGARDE www.citroenracing.com http://media.citroenracing.com/ (press)	+33 6 79 50 21 13 (AL mobile) +33 6 64 15 36 03 (EB mobile)	aurelie.lehe@ext.mpsa.com EricBellegarde@hotmail.com
HYUNDAI SHELL MOBIS WORLD RALLY TEAM Thomas VILLETTE Nicoletta RUSSO http://press.motorsport.hyundai.com (press login)	+49 6023 9929 410 (TV office) +49 151 1135 4339 (TV mobile) +49 6023 9929 454 (NR office) +49 151 1135 4362 (NR mobile)	tvillette@hyundai-ms.com nrusso@hyundai-ms.com
M-SPORT FORD WORLD RALLY TEAM Anna RUDD www.m-sport.co.uk	+44 1900 828888 (office) +44 7803 660786 (mobile)	arudd@m-sport.co.uk
MICHELIN GROUP Alessandro BARLOZZI www.michelin.com	+33 1 78 76 45 20 (office) +33 6 42 23 55 93 (mobile)	alessandro.barlozzi@fr.michelin.com alessandro.barlozzi@gmail.com
PIRELLI Francescopaolo TARALLO www.pirelli.com	+39 02 6442 45407 (office) +39 334 6844307 (mobile)	francescopaolo.tarallo@pirelli.com
TOYOTA GAZOO RACING WRT Terhi HELOAHO Henri RUMP www.toyotagazooracing.com	+358 40 682 2662 (TH mobile) +372 5333 5564 (HR mobile)	terhi.heloaho@tommimakinenracing.fi henri.rump@tommimakinenracing.fi
WRC PROMOTER Mark WILFORD www.wrc.com	+44 7770 756214	mark.wilford@wrc.com
FIA JUNIOR WRC CHAMPIONSHIP Anna RUDD	+44 1900 828888 (office) +44 7803 660786 (mobile)	arudd@m-sport.co.uk





12 MEDICAL AND SAFETY SERVICES

Emergency Numbers

Rapid Ambulance 112 Police 155 Traffic Police 154 Gendarme 156 Coast Guard 158 110 Fire Station Forest Fire 177 **Tourism Information** 170 Health Information 184 Wake Up Service 135

Towing Services

Marmaris Çekici +90 542 525 47 24 Marmaris Oto Kurtarma +90 546 475 18 15

Pharmacies

Siteler Eczanesi

Address: Siteler Mahallesi, Cumhuriyet Blv. No:25, 48700

Marmaris/Muğla, TURKEY

Phone: +90 252 417 43 12

Sedef Eczanesi

Address: Şirinyer Mahallesi, 138. Sk. 4/A-B, 48706

Marmaris/Muğla, TURKEY

Phone: +90 252 417 81 94

* 7/24 open pharmacies can be found at http://www.marmaris.bel.tr/icerik/55/151/nobetci-eczaneler.aspx which is updated on a daily basis.

Hospitals

Ahu Hospital

Address: Çıldır Mah. 167. Sokak No:3 48700 Marmaris Muğla TURKEY

Phone: +90 252 417 77 77

Marmaris Hospital

Address: Çamdibi Mah. Yeniçevre Yolu 320. Sokak Marmaris Muğla TURKEY

Phone: +90 252 412 1029

Marmaris State Hospital

Address: Çamdibi Mah. 320 Sk. Marmaris Muğla TURKEY

Phone: +90 252 412 10 29





13 USEFUL FACTS AND SERVICES

Climate

Marmaris has a hot-summer Mediterranean climate characterised by a hot dry summer and mild rainy winter.

Time Zone

All areas in Turkey observe the same time zone. It is 3 hours ahead of Coordinated Universal Time (UTC). Turkey observes Turkey Time all year. There are no Daylight Saving Time clock changes.

Currency & Exchange

The Turkish Lira is the currency of Turkey. The currency code for Lira is TRY, and the currency symbol is t. A lira is divided into 100 kurus (Kr). The denominations in circulation are;

Banknotes: Freq Used: 5 TL, 10 TL, 20 TL, 50 TL

Rarely Used: 100 TL, 200 TL

Coins: Freq Used: 5 Kr, 10 Kr, 25 Kr, 50 Kr, 1 TL

Rarely Used: 1 Kr

Exchange bureaus are available in all the airports and around the city, but you can always withdraw Turkish Lira from any ATM machine. Visa and MasterCard are accepted in most places, with American Express payment available in high-end hotels and restaurants. A sub charge of around 3% may apply on American Express payments.

Car Hire Companies

Avis www.avis.com.tr

Budget www.budget.com.tr

Europcar www.europcar.com.tr

Hertz www.hertz.com.tr

Airlines and Airports

Turkish Airlines www.turkishairlines.com

Atlas Global www.atlasglb.com
Pegasus Airlines www.flypgs.com

Sun Express www.sunexpress.com

Corendon www.corendon.com

easyJet www.easyjet.com

Marmaris can be reached from both Bodrum (BJV) and Dalaman (DLM) airports. Please refer to the website to request information on travel and hospitality services.





Copy Service

www.konakkirtasiye.com.tr

Address: Tepe Mahallesi Eski Konak Sok. Konak İşhanı No: 1

Marmaris MUĞLA TURKEY

Tel: 0252 412 42 88

E-Mail: merkez@konakkirtasiye.com.tr

GSM Operators

There are 3 major GSM operators in Turkey.

Turkcell www.turkcell.com.tr

Vodafone www.vodafone.com.tr

Türk Telekom www.turktelekom.com.tr

Driving in Turkey

Traffic in Turkey

- Most traffic signs in Turkey are international. By observing traffic regulations and speed limits, you can avoid danger.
- It is obligatory for the drivers and all passengers in the car to use seat belts in the front seats.
- In densely populated areas there is a speed limit of 50km/h unless specifically shown with traffic signs.
- In Turkey it is forbidden to drive under the influence of alcohol or drugs.
- Drive on the right overtake from the left. Give way to any vehicle, including bicycles, coming from the right.
- Give way to pedestrians. Do not overtake a stationary vehicle which is within 5 metres
 of a pedestrian crossing or a vehicle which stops you from seeing the pedestrian
 crossing.
- Please overtake only when you can return to your own lane without endangering traffic.

Speed Limits

Urban areas 50 km/h

Dual carriageways 110 km/h

Motorways 120 km/h

There are other speed limits indicated with traffic signs.





In Case of an Accident

The accident should be reported to the police or gendarme. That report has to be certified by the nearest local authority. The owner should apply to the customs authority with his passport and report. If the vehicle can be repaired, it is necessary to inform the customs authority first and take the vehicle to a garage. If the vehicle is not fixable and if the owner wishes to leave the country without his vehicle, he has to deliver it to the nearest customs office, and the registration of his vehicle on his passport will be cancelled. (Only after the cancellation the owner of the vehicle can leave the country.) In case of an accident 154 (Traffic Police) or 156 (Gendarme) should be called.

Visa Requirements

Visitors who are not exempt from entry visa must obtain their visas or schedule an appointment with the Turkish Consular offices via Pre-Application System for Turkish Sticker Visa (www.visa.gov.tr). The applicants who meet the requirements will be directed by the Pre-Application System for Turkish Sticker Visa to the e-Visa system (www.evisa. gov.tr) In those countries where Turkey does not have a consular representation can also use online scheduling for appointments with the nearest accredited consular office of Turkey.

Further information can be obtained from http://www.mfa.gov.tr/visa-information-for-foreigners.en.mfa

On request TOSFED will contact the relevant Turkish Consulate to ensure that entry visas are granted promptly and easier.

Visa regime for truck drivers of a country may differ from the overall visa regime effective for citizens of that particular country. For further information, please contact the nearest Turkish mission.

